
-John Richmond

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Calvin.Taylor@exeloncorp.com
Friday, October 03, 2008 1:40 PM
John Richmond
Charles.Albert@exeloncorp.com
FW: NRC Requests
082008 1 R22 Work Breakdown.xls; 100108 1 R22 WO Signoffs.xls

John, I still have a couple from Pete to send you. I will also post all these docs to the Certrec website.
Cal

----- Original Message -----
From: Albert, Charles
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 3:27 PM
To: Taylor, Calvin C.
Cc: Tamburro, Peter
Subject: NRC Requests

<<082008 1 R22 Work Breakdown.xls>> <<100108 1 R22 WO Signoffs.xls>>

Cal
Could you please look at and pass on to John Richmond of the nRC.
Thanks
Chuck

******************************, ****** This e-m ail and any of its attachm ents m ay

contain Exelon Corporation proprietary info ation ich i privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family o This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addres y`o re not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribut e, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly ibited and may e unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediate and permanently delte the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
p rin to u t. T h a n k Y o u . **** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

1 C/ n n' -.



Received: from OWMS01 .nrc.gov (148.184.100.43) by R1 MS01 .nrc.gov
(148.184.99.10) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 8.0.751.0; Fri, 3 Oct
2008 13:40:16 -0400

Received: from mail2.nrc.gov (148.184.176.43) by OWMS01 .nrc.gov
(148.184.100.43) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.1.291.1; Fri, 3 Oct 2008
13:40:15 -0400

X-Ironport-ID: mail2
X-SBRS: 5.4
X-MID: 22178245
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Result:
AIAAAM/1 5UjGHb8zmmdsb2JhbACCRC4jjzqBEgEBAQEBCAsKBxEEQKgbgWg
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.33,357,1220241600";

d-"xls'32?scan'32,208,32,217";a="22178245"
Received: from webmail.exeloncorp.com (HELO exeloncorp.com) ([198.29.191.51])

by mail2.nrc.gov with ESMTP; 03 Oct 2008 13:40:14 -0400
Received: from ([130.197.106.102]) by cccunironl.exeloncorp.com with ESMTP id
5402003.112329401; Fri, 03 Oct 2008 12:39:42 -0500

Received: from CCCMSXCH06.energy.power.corp ([130.197.153.205]) by
CCCMSCON02.energy.power.corp with Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959); Fri, 3
Oct 2008 12:39:42 -0500

x-mimeole: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Content-Class: urn:content-classes:message
MIME-Version: 1.0
Subject: FW: NRC Requests
Date: Fri, 3 Oct 2008 12:39:41 -0500
Message-ID:
<CEEAA8 F52C444947A9FAO14B7341 D8A1 014251 B3@CCCMSXCH06.energy. power.corp>
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
Thread-Topic: NRC Requests
Thread-Index: AckkxMeJBKNtDA60SI+IkjiA8leU+gAuhngw
From: <Calvin.Taylor@exeloncorp.com>
To: <john.richmond@nrc.gov>
CC: <Charles.Albert@exeloncorp.com>
Return-Path: Calvin.Taylor@exeloncorp.com
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 03 Oct 2008 17:39:42.0330 (UTC) FILETIME=[047F5DA0:01C9257F]
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;

boundary="---- = NextPart_001_01 C9257F.04086018"



I R22 LRA WOs (99)

1R22 LRA WORK ORDERS PROGRAM OWNERS WORK LOAD
Month OtMb., Novnembet

DNY 25F 26 27 28 298 301 31 1 2 3 4 5 7 8 2 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 COMMENTS

-b-~ P00.G ,- P8ro oooso

SECO NDARY CONTAINMENT LEMK RATE R20BM2 AoIIW

Igor Abelev Man-Hours
Dan McMillan

INSPECTION O TUR•INF-OENERATOR PEDESTAL 520001 AG D EDM- 8 OEDM-B OEDM- IEibM.8 OEMM-
INSPECT DRYWELL SHIELD WALLS, SPENT FUEL ANB : • "
EQUIP POOL WALL R-00,77 8004I OEDM-6, IOEM-6 POkSk ___ __
INSPECT STRUCTURES AB COMPONENTS IN TURBINE. - TjTX2T U
OLD-HEAETERBUT 020018 -00 0E6DM- 06DM-B 06DM-B -. 0M-6i

DEMO 0DM-RI
INSPECT CONTAINMENT INTERNAL STRUCTURES RM2001320 -04 OEDM'806EDM-15 08DM-S 06D 8 PC

ANDCOMPONENT R21055"3 H400 OEDM-6 oEDM-8, 06ID-B' oEDM8 06DM18 0EDM-lB 0DM-B19 OEDM-1B 06DM-lB Po0: ____
OMMI;1,2/

INTAKE CANAL UNDERWATER STRUCTURAL OEPEB-ýSJ

INSPECTIONS - NORTH SIDE R2113811 HO 0MM6-121 PC6-8 PD
DR•ELLICE NSE RE NEWALRB OGW PIPING IN•SPE CTION IN P2.. EM8>••: 1Ek;}' " <;• ;;;.=. . "

ORT'ELL 021V90 RHO4 16D -B T1D.BST OEDM-S OCI
LICENSE RENEWOLTINSPECTION OF PIPING UNDER UIMI
INSULATION IN DW R2114201 40, DM5-l18 MM-TB P01
LICENSE RE NE WALINSIDE INTAKE CNA EXPANSION
JOINTS IR2114.m Hn
LICENSE RIENEWAUMIN STEAM LINE INSPECTION IN ;" •

DRYWELL R2114208 RHd OMMR-8 OMM5-12 NOT: 1/IS
LICEWSE RENEWADNFLDWATER LINE INSPECTION IN
DR1WELL 02113 0-1 OMM5-16 OMM"-8

MONITORING 02110240 OEDM-4 PC

Mike Hand Man-Hours
Sam Markos

LICENSE RENEWALISERVICE WATERVEMERGENCY '• . ,,'&--. TI
SERVICE WATER R21201I84 6OEd/4520 06 D M-B 0 P0MB 90
DURING REFUEL OUTAGE CHEECK FOR LEAAGE FROM RX I -•,,•- 02081850 8002 OEPB-'10 _____

PERF08NI REACTOR DINUSSEUIBLY FOR REFUEL 82080 01004 OMW3-TD OMW3-22 P~I

INSPECT DRYWELL AT EL F" LR R2116824ISO 9064-5

Greg Harttraft Man-Hours
Tom Roddey

SRWT- JUPMTPERING. AND LGGER (IR) TESTS R2934181P04I Tm MPi -M I"

OBTD N W CURSE ON IRIL TEBCTOSN CHI SiO I OMA-5 .

LP 11 CA0B2LE DPAGNOSTICS R2124Mt0 Jj. OMII-10 OMI-2
Jeronimo Jimenez Man-Hours
Rick Skelskey

OEDE-4ýý OEDE4/-
AUXILIAY TR-FOP.IE R (BANK 4 ) E LE CTRICAL TESTS RX)M131 Pwh OME4116 0ME4-16

OEDE-4/: OEDgE-4t
START4.IP TRANSEFORMIER MB"ELECTRICAL TESTS R-00 P-1i OME4"m1e OIVE4wl16

PM'ýC HIPO)T ooTEST OF THE FEEDER CABLE TO 'A' RECIRC R2M0 .. .. n•OE- "OM46EDE'8 _

PERFORMI CABLE INSPECT-OS {:W & CONGm ",AY ) RDI21•' PrNt_ OME4" 0ME4"2 OME4"8! 11

Raj Pruthi Man-Hours • ;14 8 a 4 4 4

Dan Barnes'

TO RLI -RNAP.IL - ýYEA INSP ECTIO N ý 13 ý OMMS-8 lpoA

2111/2009 5:02 PM



1R22 LRA WOs (99)

1R22 LRA WORK ORDERS PROGRAM OWNERS WORK LOAD
Month October November

Day 251 261 27 28 291 30 321 I 2 3 4 5 6 7 0 5 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 COMMENTS

Order D-. Al. ErN-erBIg F.iel Inspetions CA i' ',ZWoroIblemI " -,-. 2 roleocoeUsor

Colin Ricketts Man-Hours
Dan Mcmillan

1822 EFUEL OUTAGE SCOPE FOR ISI C20150G5 TWm NoE4-6E DE4-16
ONE TIME INSPECTIONS IN THE REACTOR COOLANT
SYSTEM =017055 T - N0Eý4-1
ONE TIME INSPECTIONS IN THlE RlEACTOR COOLAT <
SYSTEM C2017067 TenvTn ND90E4-10 P0-4 I
ONE TIME INSPECTIONS IN THE REACTOR EOOLANT
SYSTEM C201705 T-nv1 ODE4-10 PO-4

PERFORM NOE INSPECTION - LRA-V01-4 C201712n T•en.n 0DE4-6 PO-4

REPLACE ESW PIPING YARD 20107270 TeIuIo NDE4-8 80-2 -

LICENSE RENEWAL SELECTIVE LEACHING INSPECTIONS C2011420 Tevu• DE04-8 NDE4.16 ;I,_

ESW SYSTEM 1 UNDERGROUND PIPING TIE IN , Ealo-oep T- 2
ESW SYSTEM SYSTEM I VIDEO INSPECTION @ THE
15087 80000959 T-vce 8064-4 P-
PM TO INSPECT EXPANSION JOINTS IN SUBSET 9 OF T -
-2014243.66 R2001511 TmI-ET OVM2-24 0VM2-24 OVM2-24 OVM2-24 OVM2-6 05VM2-6 PO-2

PM TO INSPECT EXPAiSION JOINTS IN SUBSET IS OF 4ý14243 .6 R201-6 T-bWmVM- V2" O2

P. TO INPECT EXPAN•SION JOINTS IN SUBSET 15 OF -
02014243.00 82001000 T00131 OVM2-15 0OV42-71004

PM TO INSPECT EXPANSION JOINTS IN SUBSET 7 OF 
. =24.

A2014243.65 2515 T-b11 0VM2-20 ITVM2-24 PO-2

VISUALINSPECTIONOFV-FG-517CN CONROUTLET) 02009702 T u NDE43 -06-3

OMM3-6M
VISUALI•NSPECTION OFV-3-70ISg.O(l000104R) 02009007 Tenbov 0064-1 8DE4-4 ___ P-.

VISU0 INSPECTION OF V-7W0(S--24DRN) 0 42000021 TeblE- NDE44 OEPP-4-`" 00.4ŽNDE4-1/,•
OEP•R-4'/.

VISUALINSPECTIONOFV*3S06(12TCBCCWHXVENT) R2000X04 T-3 OMM3-8' _ _-

V1SU2 INSPECTION OF 0-4-112(TBC060HX VENT DRN NDE4-2J 4., , -
HER) 200057, T-BTo OMM3-8 0PP-4 PO-4

VISUA INSPECTION OF V--2 (IC S. CON OUTLTET) - T- NDE4-8n•(04

INTERNAL PIPING INSPECTION UPSTREAM OF -- 177 217 T34 emn NDE4-6 NDE4-6

RLPLACEECIPIOISION JOINT O-fl. IC-S007U7

0. INSPECTION OF EXTERIOR 6 SHECL IN SAND BED I41
REGION 9 T2 -TeoI NDE4"20 PO 4- TEC. EVAL A1
v• INSPECTION OF EXTERIOR DW SHELL IN SAND BED *•,•

REGION 17 0 4 T--E.no NDE4-20 _O_4_ TEC. EVAL #1
WT INSPECTION OF EXTLERIOR OW SHELL IN SAND BED
REGION 7 020 T 0DE04-20 0 TEC. EVAL #T
WT INSPECTION OF EXTERIOR MW SHELL IN SAND BED. 4(.'
REGION 204 .nb'- NDE4-20 __O_4_'0- TEC. EVALA 7

REGION 11 82000471 T--O NDE04-20 TEC. EVAL 91

OMM6-
TORUS INSPECTION 0 720054 T-be N0E04-12 OMM-8 12 MM-T12 OMM6-11 BO

REGION 9 1 T-e IDE_ N 4-TO E4-08 TEC. EVAL' 3

03 OF UPPER ORTRELL 1T 07 TmnSle NDE004-17_ 0064-7 810-TEl. EVAL.B
oEMir

INSPECT DRYWELL SHELL INNER SURACE 92080 T-l*SrF OEDM-12 112
LAMERE INSPECTION OF RX CATITY DRAIN LINE BEFORE .... .
I0AF68000 0 210200 Iehe 0688-4-. , -•-
WT INSPECTION OF EXTERIOR MW SHELL IN SAND BED .
REGION 7 R210517' b T- NDE0- 6 NDE4-1 NDE4684 TEC. EVAL 81
WI INSPECTION OF EXTERIOR DW SHELL IN SAND BED , - -
REGION 13 R2105477 T- _____ N064-11 6DE4-9 P0-4 - 1TEC.6EVAL#1
WT INSPEC ION OF EXTERIOR DW SHELE IN S21D BED < 3REGION 1" R2-047 T-bo NOE4-11 NDE4-9 P04, ' TEC. EVAL #1

IVT INSPECTION OF EXTERIOR M) SHELL IN SAND BED

REGION3 R2105515 T
1

berco NDE4-79 0DE4-1 T._ P01N4 TEC. EVA'- #1
W1 INSPECTION OF EXTERIOR Ow S0E06 IN $200 BED 0 7 O T & .E VAT
REGION 19 --051 T--u~ NOE4-11 NDE4-9 O4• TEC. EVAL #1

.EP.A. .EXP.ANION .OINTY-.1..CIRWA .R.SYSTEM 027130 T- OVM2-3 OVM2-3 82

FEPLACE EXPANJSION JOINT Y3-0 727741- T-_SO FVM2-B Fý0-3)2

REPLACEXPANSIO51N JOINT Y-327 0217302 T--OT OVM2-4 OVM2-2'2

NSPECTI W TRENCES - LRA COMMITMENT R2117480 T-bIre 00DE648 P0- 71.' TEC. EVAL# 02
PIPING AND FITTINGS UPSTREAM OR DOWNSTREAM OF V
S-13 R21212M Tebce _OE4-4 T-24, --E JTEC EVA' 02
INSPECT COATED CS PIP IN SW SYS. UPSTRM OR DSTRM
F 0-3-12 R2121221 Tee-o 0NDE4-10

2/11/2009 5:02 PM



1 R22 LRA WOs (99)

1R22 LRA WORK ORDERS PROGRAM OWNERS WORK LOAD
Mnnfh

Mo-n-t-h
- + O~SA4~ + CTL

30 2

000 E~~T0 002

.3

IRIOVOS-- ' -I- i i . I. .- !F---
1

.--
1

4
vrWQ

FLOW GLASS 0- R2121401 TI- 0uro3-2 OM-4-42OMM- ....
OPEM•NPECT IltESL OF FLOW INDICATOR BODIES -
FH-6S1 OMM3-2 OMM3-2TBMM2NE4 -
OPENANSPECT INTERNIL OF FLOW INDICATOR BODIES.

FF3-B1 R2121465 TS EOMM3-2 NDE4-4OPESONSI'ECT INTOIDIU OF FLOW INDICATORBOODLES-
F-ID-11 0212140 T-BM 0M3432 NDE4-4 PC, ________

OPEN2NSPECTINTERNALOFOLASSBOOIESLI-• 52.S R21214-0 7-Buns 0DE4-1 TNDE4-D /OMM3-2
.PENINSPECT INTERNAL PORTIONS OF VALVE BODY 0" ND,"-4
125 R2121.00 - ~bo I EPP-4 NDE4-4 P0-4

OPENONSPECT INTERNAL PORTIONS OF VALVE BODY v- OEPP-43,
110 R2121502 T- DE4-2"

OMM7-11
PM TO INSPECT V-13 -INTERAL (LRA) R2121002 T-ls sDE
INSPECT TOR0 VENT LINETMENT HEADER FOR
CD0000105 021220 T--44n 00M- ElDmB No4 __

OPEN AND INSPECT ONE COPPER ALLOY STRAINER (LRA) R20551 T.- OMM32 Q
INWPECT INTERNAL PORTIONS OF 4 CIRC WTR
THERMOWELLS (LRA) 02121501 T-b50 OMM3-2 Po-B,

pERFORM INTERNAL iNSPECTION OF V.-1041 (LSRA) R21201511 -15Tu- (OMM3-2 Po-

ONE TIME INSPECTIONS IN TOE 0E*0T00 GOOANT
SYSTEM ClOI17O NDE4"1..

Pete Tamburro Man-Hours 1 4 8 8 __36' 18 2 ý2 i•, Tg 32 8 ý ýZG 2 4 4 4 12'

Tom Roddey

CONTAINMENT ISOLATION VALTE-lNSTRUMENTAIR 0 20 T.. 
P0I

CONTAINMET ISOLATION VALVEE4NSTRUMENT AIR
SYST 20400 TdM-

IC SWITCIýGOER INSPECTION POINTS 02041 TI•M1- 0Mi30 2
SPRINKLER SYSTEM Q2 AND #7 INSPECTION R•72 T-11l OM13-41

CONTAINMENT ISOLATION VALVE -INSTRUMENNT MR -11 TI 0M1.8 v

CONTAINMENT .... PcLAIO ........ MEN MlR- ý12TýO•

-1CONTAINMENT 02NN4E_10A 10 OT Po4.',-

CIRE 0M2RI00 PENETRATION NSOP (CONAENSEIR & TTR O
BAYOINR 0200170 a__ DMI3"1 P0- -.

TRUNIOD 0000 ACEESO DOOR INSPECTION P21007SW Ta- 03M3-0 P02

TRUNNION ROOM FIRE DOOR INSPECTION R211510. T05001;

Tim Trettel Man-Hours 6 2 6 6 4 12 2 2
Dan McMillan

LRU SELEETNE LEACHING ONE TIME INSPECTIONS !=511682 WW4,1,18. 00044 I..P-. 4 lOPS-lB P0O
LRA SELECTIVE LEACHING ONE TIME INSPECTION CIR C 2 Wl

WATERV--13 C2517000 Wiliams NDE4"4

liil I,,,I
4III an1Wi0 IIlliams 100 .4411 { 4 4 i 4 i 4 -4 i i -F + 4-+-+--1 ~-+-+-4 +

Jim Frank

211/2009 5:02 PM



1 R22 LRA WOs (99)

1R22 LRA WORK ORDERS PROGRAM OWNERS WORK LOAD
Month OctoberNo b

[2 26:2f301 31 1 1 21 3 4 5 61 7 8 9 10 11 121 131 14 15 16 17 COMMENTS

ro~,, D.rAU,0, PH.000 1n,1-wmFed nocin Otoeu

2111/2009 5:02 PM



1R22 LRA WOs (99)

1R22 LRA WORK ORDERS PROGRAM OWNERS WORK LOAD
N•n•r_ y _ v .. . ._.. .. .

~4 -

Novmber
11 8 9 1 13 141 15 16 17 COMMENTS

Ovd• ProgrellI Ommr P4~mr:
Iveenol

2111/2009 5:02 PM
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1 R22 LRA WOs (99)

1R22 LRA WORK ORDERS PROGRAM OWNERS WORK LOAD
Month Octobr Novmrob

V 0ý j* -1 7Z - - -0 1" -i -I......
v 31 1 4 1 11 12ý 13) 14) 1 1 1

= P,0O 1wor Cwn I II I I I I I I I I I

2/111/2009 5:02 PM



I R22 LRA WOs (99)

1R22 LRA WORK ORDERS PROGRAM OWNERS WORK LOAD

S-~ I- ~,-, .~, ~--, -, -, .., -, ~-, -, ~

ii ~ t~ -
~ ~ ~ H lPro~5mO~,or Psp~

_________________________________ _____ _____ 4 4 4

2)11)2009 5:02 PM



1 R22 LRA WOs (99

w. I Engineering Physical Work Program

dato Sy$ stetrun R--enia Owned Pnegrn AR Activity Complete (Status Program Owner Paperwork Owner's Regulatory
Rfeut ,- Pr

o
blem DOn Adl Wn ort Order Wep Tunk Backup M-aWr 330592 Covnmm rd Clearance Test Date Required -ACTCMP-) Closeout Program Owner Manager Assurance

NDE Report_

IR22 REFUEL OUTAGE SCOPE Tnburrof Reddey/ A-1.24 (On-Ti CREM
A2153473 241 FOR ISI C2015095 PLNNED 4141 4178 2401 Inspeetin) 10/29 No In Proof Book

NDE Report

ONE TIME INSPECTIONS IN THE Tabueod Roddey/ A1.24 (O,-Te CREM_ In
A216352t 215 REACTORCOOLANTSYSTEM C2017055 PLNNED 4141 4178 24.01 1 eecthn) 10/29 NO Proof Book

NDE UT Report_

ONE TIME INSPECTIONS IN THE Tanbunnl Roddery A.1.24 (On-Ti CREM_
A2163526 222 REACTOR COOLANT SYSTEM C2017057 PLNNED 4141 4178 24.01 Inspectfi) 10/29 No In Proof Book

NDE UT Report_

ONE TIME INSPECTIONS IN THE Ta-nBtre Roddedy A.1.24 (One-T CREM_
A2163526 223 REACTORCOOLANT SYSTEM C2017054 PLNNED 4141 4178 24.01 Invpeeso,) 10/29 No In Proof Book

NDE UT Report

ONE TIME INSPECTIONS IN THE A1.24 (One-Te CREM_ In
A2163526 211 REACTOR COOLANT SYSTEM C20170e0 PINNED 24.01 1np-) 08500421 10/30 Yes Proof Book

NDE UT Report_

PERFORM NDE INSPECTION - LRA- Ta-burr/ Roddey/ A.1.24(One lnT CREM_
A2103527 215 V-16-33 C2017129 REDWRK 4141 4178 24.07 Inopecto) 10/30 No In Proof Book

T-bnd Rddey
A2110003 532 REPLACEESWPIPINGYARD C2017279 REDWRK 4141 4178 0801090 11105 No

NDE Visual Report __

Hardness Test Report__

LICENSE RENEWAL SELECTIVE Tanburrd RoddenW A.1.25 (Seucoe 08501215/ CREM_
A2185547 531 LEACHING INSPECTIONS C2017426 PLNNED 4141 4178 25.04 LehrgoMtedal$) later 11/04 No In Proof Book

NDE Visual Report __
Hardness Test Report_

LRA SELECTIVE LEACHING ONE WE•dian FrankA .1.25 (Sede CREMl
A2184115 215 TIME INSPECTIONS C2017682 P.NNED 4927 4114 25.05 Leha-ngo MeetWs) 08500904 11/02 No In Proof Book

NDE Visual Report __

LRA SELECTIVE LEACHING ONE Hardness Test Report
TIME INSPECTION CIRC WATER V- WI-amoJ Freed A.1.25(Seacte CREM_

A2184118 561 3-13 C2017689 PLNNED 4927 4114 25.02 LeacgofMelea-s) I08501284 10/30 No In Proof Book
ESW SYSTEM 1 UNDERGROUND Tanlbr.e doddeyl

A2107518 532 PIPING TIE IN C2018928 4141 4178 10/28?? No
Video

ESW SYSTEM SYSTEM I VIDEO TamlAted Rod1.13 (iOpee-Cnle Crem
A0706184 532 INSPECTION @ THE INTAKE 0808959 REDWRK PM53207M 4141 4178 13.07 CoaV~ War- Syotan) 08501078 10/29 Yes In ProofBook

A.1.36 (I-nbeel
AUXILLARY TRANSFORMER (BANK Pr"h Bn M ediu VdAte Cables

A2045296 723 4) ELECTRICAL TESTS R2026131 REDWRK PM72308E 4436 4710 36.09 not EQ) 08501132

START-UP TRANSFORMER *B' Prhi/ Bamnes/ Medium Voltue Cnes

A2057925 724 ELECTRICAL TESTS R2033700 PLNNED PM72403E 4436 4719 3808 no- E) 08501014

'DC" HIPOT TEST OF THE FEEDER PA.vrf Barnes Medlun V1. uge Cables

A2101682 731 CABLETO'A'RECIRCPMPMOTOR R2054008 PLNNED PMCT00OE 4436 4710 36.11 ecOEd) later

CONTAINMENT ISOLATION VALVE- Tretee Mom3.la A. 1.17 (Compressed CREM_
A21011442 424 INSTRUMENTAIRSYSTEM R2000031 0 0EDWRK IPM002011 2264 4111 17.07 AeMasMar) 10/31 yes In Proof Book

ONTAINMENT ISOLATION VALVE- Tret c MeilayV A.41.17 (Cmpressed CREM_
A2101443 424 INSTROMENTAIRSYSTEM R2060032 REDWRK PM002001 2264 4111 17.00 AirMastoing) 11/4 yes In Proof Book

PM TO INSPECT EXPANFSION 08500826
JOINTS IN SUBSET 0 OF TanWuner Roddey/ A.2.5 (Pdrrdd 08500827 CREM_

A2134909 535 A2014243.66 R2081511 PINNED PM53504M 4141 4178 41.05 InspectmorProgra) 08500824 10/28 No In Proof Book
PM TO INSPECT EXPANSION

JOINTS IN SUBSET 14 OF TenWered Roddeyl A.25 (PFe-ode CREM_
A2135142 531 A2014243.1% R2081063 ASIGND PM53101M 4141 4178 41.25 InvpeetorPrvor) 11/3 No In Proof Book

PM TO INSPECT EXPANSION

JOINTS IN SUnSET 15 OF Tabnurre Reddeyl A.2.5 (Pacdd CREM_
A2135149 532 42014243.66 R2081068 REDWRK PM53201M 4141 4178 41.30 Inspector Progra) 10/17????? No In Proof Book

PM TO INSPECT EXPANSION
JOINTS IN SUBSET 7 OF Tarbur Roddeyl A-2.5 (Pe-od, CREM_

A2137811 421 A2014243.06 R2083515 REDWRK PM42101M 4141 4178 0 41.13 InrpecSoProgran) 08500584 ?????? Yes In Proof Book
NDE VT-3 Report_

VISUAL INSPECTION OF V-3-31 (1C Tabured Rddey/ A,2.5 (P-evode CREM
A2140000 535,N. COND OUTLET) R2009742 PLNNED PM53511M 4141 4178 41.12 Invpeosio Progra) 08500827 10/27 Yes In Proof Book

NDE VT-3 Report
VISUAL INSPECTION OF V-3-793 (S- Tanburn Roddeyl 41.3 A.2.5 (Penodic CREM

A2147323 333 3-018 DRN) R2089997 REDWRK PM33301M 4141 4178 41.12 Inspeetio Prgrar) 06501302 10/26 Yes In Proof Book
NDE VT-3 Report

VISUAL INSPECTION OF V-3-709 (S- Tabu-rv Redden/ 4 30. 425 (Pevod, CREM_
12147349 333 3-024 0RN) R2000021 REDWRK PM33302M 4141 4178 41.12 Iinspeotn Progm) 06501307 11/01 Yes In Proof Book

NDE VT-3 Report
VISUAL INSPECTION OF V-3-086 (1- T.bunrd Roddey/ 41.3, A.2.5 (Pedic CREM_

A21473806 531 2TBCCWHXVENT) R20M0043 8E0WRK PM53102M 4141 4178 41.12 Inspeet onsrnr) 06501315 11/03 Yes InProof Book

2/111/2009 5:03 PM



1 R22 LRA WOs (99

We Engineering Physical Work Program
Reader Prom

Action Spot Stats R-errg OwDrerI Progrm 8AR Activity Complete (Status Program Owner Paperwork Owner's egulatory
Reqest am Probem O A Work Order Wop Tusk Baetk, Manager 330502 Cormnmient Clearance Test Date Required -ACTCMP") Closeout Program Owner Manager Assurance

NDE VT-3 Report
VISUAL INSPECTION OF V-3-1 12 T bueWrrnw Roddey/ 41.38, A.2.5 (Perrodin CREM_

A2147422 535 (TBCCW HX VENT DRN HDR) R2000057 PLNNED PIM53513M 4141 4178 41.12 Insreprt Progron) 08500820 11/02 Yes In Proof Book
NDE VT-3 Report_

VISUAL INSPECTION OF V-3,32 (fC Tarbr Reddey/ A.2.5 (Periode CREM_
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